
 

Putnam Soil & Water Conservation District 

111 Yelvington Road, Suite 4, East Palatka, FL  32131 

Telephone: (386) 328-5051 (Ext: 3) 
 

TO: Supervisors 

 

FROM: Theo B. Siehler, Chairman 

 

DATE: January 8, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting Notice 

 

A District Board Meeting will be held on January 16, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m. at the 

conference room/auditorium, located at the Putnam County Agriculture Center, 111 

Yelvington Road, East Palatka, FL 32131.  Please plan to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

I. Call Meeting to Order 

 

II. Approval of Minutes 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report – 12-31-24-$134,240.06 

 

IV. Old Business: 

a. Tri County Ag Area Soils Workshop 

b. Equipment purchase (IFAS) 

 

V. New Business:   

VI. a.   Election of Officers (Vice Chairman Needed) 

b.   Seat 4 Vacancy 

                        c.   Bank Card Change 

d. District Conservationist Report           

                

 

       Open Floor: 

 

     Adjournment: 

 

          (Next Regular Board Meeting Scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2025)                     

 


